
PASCAGOULA CITY COUNCIL 
RECESSED REGULAR MEETING – TUESDAY, MAY 17, 2016, 6:00 P.M. 

 
 

  WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER: 
 

 INVOCATION:     Councilman Jackson  
 
  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Councilman Tipton  
 
   PROCLAMATION: 
 

1. First Responders Week 
 
ADDRESS THE COUNCIL: 
 

2. Recognition and presentation of certificates to the 2016-2017 Pascagoula Mayor’s Youth 
Council members  

 
      CONSENT AGENDA:* 

 
3. Minutes of the regular Council meeting of May 3, 2016 

Recommended Action: adopt and approve minutes. 
 
4. Request from Gulf Coast Symphony for fireworks display by Pyrotecnico for Sounds by the 

Sea Concert on May 29, 2016, at Beach Park 
Recommended Action: approve request for fireworks. 

 
5. Request for authorization for Planning Board members to attend Mississippi/Alabama 

American Planning Association (APA) Annual Conference in Biloxi, MS 
Recommended Action: authorize travel and registration expenses. 

 
6. Change Order No. 2 with J.E. Borries, Inc. for Jackson County Lake Yazoo Canal 

Maintenance Dredging Project 
Recommended Action: authorize City Manager to provide City concurrence with Change 
Order No. 2, authorize funding to Jackson County for this project for $20,503.00, and 
authorize a manual check for this expense. 

 
7. Contract extensions with Utility Partners for Public Works and Ditch Maintenance 

Contracts 
Recommended Action: approve contract extensions currently in place with existing terms 
and conditions.  Contract end dates of November 30, 2017, for both contracts. 

 
8. Proposal from SP Engineering, Inc. for design services of cooling tower foundation for the 

Pascagoula Public Library  
Recommended Action: approve proposal and authorize City Manager to execute related 
documents. 

 



9. CDBG FY15 Public Services Agreement – Amendment No. 2 to contract with Catholic 
Social and Community Services, Inc. 
Recommended Action: authorize City Manager to execute amendment. 
 

10.  2016 CDBG Administrative Services Selection and Agreement 
Recommended Action:  approve Grace Aaron Development Consulting and authorize City 
Manager to execute related documents. 

 
11. Retroactive approval of Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) application for the South 

Mississippi Metro Enforcement Team 
Recommended Action: retroactive approval of application, accept grant award of 
$10,183.81, and authorize Mayor to execute related documents. 

 
 

CITY ENGINEER 
 

12. Contract award for Garbage Collection Services  
Recommended Action: award contract to Waste Pro of Mississippi, Inc. and authorize City 
Manager to execute related documents. 
 
 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

13. Central Business District Revision – conceptual design 
Recommended Action: discuss possible revisions to the Central Business District, including 
expansion and tiered benefits.  

 
14. Southern Rail Commission Passenger Rail Station and Surrounding Area Planning and 

Construction application 
Recommended Action: consider Funding Options 1 and 2 and authorize Mayor to execute 
related documents.  

 
 
FINANCE 
 

15. Budget Amendment No. 16.14 in Community Development Fund for the Task Order for the 
EPA Brownfields Grant. 
Recommended Action: approve budget amendment.  

 
16. Budget Amendment No. 16.15 in General Fund for Beautification Department for 2016 

Urban Youth Grant 
Recommended Action: approve budget amendment.  
 

17. Budget Amendment No. 16.16 in General Fund for Police Department training 
Recommended Action: approve budget amendment 
 

18. Budget Amendment Nos. 16.17A & 16.17B in General/Utility Funds for the Utility Partners 
Contract Budget Reallocation 
Recommended Action: approve budget amendments. 



19. Consider proposals for bank depository for 2016-2017 
Recommended Action: consider proposals 
 
 

POLICE 
 

20.  Evidence Technician 
Recommended Action: approve temporarily reclassifying a Patrolman’s position to an 
Evidence Technician’s position. 
 
 

CLAIMS DOCKET 
 
21.  Order for Docket of Claims for May 17, 2016 

Recommended Action: approve Order for Docket of Claims. 
 
 

ADJOURN 
 
 

* Consent Agenda – All matters listed under Consent Agenda, are considered to be routine by the  
 City Council and will be enacted by one motion.  There will not be separate discussion of these items.  If   
discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 
 



    



cwarren
Typewritten Text

cwarren
Typewritten Text
Agenda Number: 1.





Agenda Number:  

5-17-2016

Community and Economic Development

LaLinda Grace 228-938-2352

Recognition of 2016-17 PMYC members

Recognition and presentation of certificates to the 2016-17 PMYC members.

cwarren
Typewritten Text
2.



 

2016-17 Members  

Name Grade School 

Jameson Cook 9th RCS 
Seline Decoteau 9th RCS 
Morgan Madison 9th PHS 
Landan Northrop 9th PHS 

Jay Patel 9th PHS 
Alondra Reyes 9th PHS 

Will Baumhauer 10th RCS 
Annie Perkins 10th RCS 

Lorelei Mitchell 10th PHS 
Olivia Randle 10th PHS 

Brett Ryan 10th PHS 
Breanna Smith 10th PHS 
Abby Raworth 11th RCS 

Samantha Scearce 11th RCS 
Hunter Blades 11th PHS 

Meha Patel 11th PHS 
Madison Scott 11th PHS 
Audrey Sykes 11th PHS 

Elizabeth Burrow 12th RCS 
Caydn Perez 12th RCS 
Caroline Ko 12th PHS 

Mitchell Latady 12th PHS 
Morgan Seal 12th PHS 
Gracie Usher 12th PHS 

 



cwarren
Typewritten Text
3.





















































































































































cwarren
Typewritten Text
Agenda Number: 4.





























cwarren
Typewritten Text
5.















    



Agenda Number:  

May 17, 2016

Engineering

Jaci Turner 938-6726

Change Order #2 for Jackson County Lake Yazoo Canal Maintenance Dredging
project

Concur with the attached change order with J.E. Borries, Inc., for an increase in time and scope
of work to add 116 days and $99,400.00 to the contract. This contract is with Jackson County,
but requires City concurrence because the project is funded 50% up to $500,000 by the City.
Because of the cap of funding from the City, the County will fund the majority of this change
order, with the City responsible for $20,503.00. Authorize the City Manager to provide City
concurrence with the change order, authorize funding to the County for this project in the
amount of $20,503.00, and authorize a manual check for this expense. These funds will come
from bond proceeds.

✔

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
6.







A
T

T
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

 N
O

. 1
 T

O
 C

H
A

N
G

E
 O

R
D

E
R

 N
O

. 2

D
if

fe
re

nc
e 

in

Q
ua

nt
it

y
E

xt
. T

ot
al

Q
ua

nt
it

y
A

m
ou

nt
Q

ua
nt

it
ie

s

1
M

ob
il

iz
at

io
n/

D
em

ob
il

iz
at

io
n

L
S

$1
0,

00
0.

00
2.

65
$2

6,
49

4.
00

2.
65

$2
6,

49
4.

00
0%

$0
.0

0
2

H
yd

ro
gr

ap
hi

c 
S

ur
ve

y 
(P

re
- 

an
d 

P
os

t C
on

di
ti

on
s)

L
S

$7
,5

00
.0

0
1.

00
$7

,5
00

.0
0

1.
00

$7
,5

00
.0

0
0%

$0
.0

0
3

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l D

re
dg

in
g

C
Y

D
$1

2.
00

40
,0

00
.0

0
$4

80
,0

00
.0

0
44

,3
00

.0
0

$5
31

,6
00

.0
0

11
%

$5
1,

60
0.

00
4

U
pl

an
d 

D
is

po
sa

l
C

Y
D

$1
1.

00
40

,0
00

.0
0

$4
40

,0
00

.0
0

44
,3

00
.0

0
$4

87
,3

00
.0

0
11

%
$4

7,
30

0.
00

5
S

ta
nd

-b
y 

R
at

e
H

R
$0

.0
0

10
0.

00
$0

.0
0

10
0.

00
$0

.0
0

0%
$0

.0
0

C
O

2-
6

A
dd

it
io

na
l L

ay
ou

t
L

S
$5

00
.0

0
0.

00
$0

.0
0

1.
00

$5
00

.0
0

-
$5

00
.0

0

A
1

C
ha

nn
el

 M
ar

ke
rs

 (
D

ay
 M

ar
ke

rs
)

E
A

$2
,5

00
.0

0
2.

00
$5

,0
00

.0
0

2.
00

$5
,0

00
.0

0
0%

$0
.0

0

99
,4

00
.0

0
T

O
T

A
L

 B
A

S
E

 B
ID

:
95

8,
99

4.
00

1,
05

8,
39

4.
00

B
A

S
E

 B
ID

 S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 1
: 

 F
u

ll
 C

h
an

n
el

 W
id

th
 (

sh
ee

ts
 2

 -
 1

2)

A
L

T
E

R
N

A
T

E
 N

O
. 1

T
ot

al
It

em
 #

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

U
ni

ts
U

ni
t 

P
ri

ce
C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

 N
o.

 1
C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

 N
o.

 2

C
O

M
P

T
O

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

, I
N

C
. 

21
2-

07
7

C
H

A
N

G
E

 O
R

D
E

R
 N

O
. 2

00
94

3-
02

-1



Agenda Number:  

May 17, 2016

Engineering

Jaci Turner 938-6726

Contract Extensions with Utility Partners for Public Works and Ditch
Maintenance Contracts

Approve contract extensions with Utility Partners for the Public Works and Ditch Maintenance
contracts currently in place, maintaining existing terms and conditions. This extension would
result in contract end dates of November 30, 2017 for both contracts.

✔

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
7.



    



Agenda Number:  

May 17, 2016

Engineering

Jaci Turner 938-6726

Design of Cooling Tower foundation for Library

Approve the attached proposal for design services associated with the foundation replacement
for a new cooling tower. Authorize the City Manager to execute the agreement. The cooling
tower has failed and must be replaced. The existing foundation is not sufficient to support the
new structure. This proposal will provide the necessary documents for City staff to solicit
proposals while the cooling tower is designed, bid, and constructed for replacement.

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
8.



251.554.5943   |   www.speng.pro 6348 Piccadilly Square Drive    |   Mobile, AL 36609

Industrial | Commercial
HVAC | Plumbing | Electrical | Fire Protection Engineering

SP Engineering, Inc.

5/11/2016City of Pascagoula
Jaci Turner
4015 14th St.
Pascagoula, MS 39567

Terms : Net 30

Library Cooling Tower Foundation #160502

Sign: Date:____________________________________ __________________

Total:

Please return this agreement signed and dated below. This will serve as our contractual agreement, entire and final, governed by
state law, fully severable and not to be construed against the drafter. The terms of this agreement are not to be disclosed without
prior written consent of SPE, except as required by law.

If, due to the engineer’s negligence, a required item or component of the project is omitted from the construction documents, the
engineer shall not be responsible for paying the cost required to add such item or component to the extent that such item or
component would have been required and included in the original construction documents. In no event will SP Engineering be
responsible for any cost or expense that provides betterment or upgrades or enhances the value of the project.

SP Engineering, Inc. is pleased to offer this proposal for the subject project. Please find below an abbreviated
scope of work and associated fees we offer related to your project. Proposed fees are valid for 90 days.
Services will begin within two weeks on your notice to proceed, unless noted otherwise.

Project:

Scope of Work and Project Description Cost

Civil Engineering of subject project to provide new foundation for new cooling
tower. Deliverables will include sealed plans detailing the demolition of the existing
structure and the new construction of a new foundation to serve the new cooling
tower at the Pascagoula Library. Plans will be sealed by an engineer registered in
Mississippi and will be suitable for bidding. Fee shall be lump sum.

1,500.00

Terms are as indicated. Finance charges are assessed monthly to accounts delinquent more than 45 days at 18% annual percentage
rate from the date of the original invoice. There is a monthly processing fee of $100 for all delinquent accounts. These terms are
not subject to revision.

$1,500.00



Agenda Number:  

May 17, 2016

Community and Economic Development

Jen Dearman 228-938-6651

CDBG FY15 Public Services Agreement Amendment 2
Catholic Social and Community Services, Inc.

Authorize City Manager to execute the CDBG Public Services Agreement Amendment with
Catholic Social and Community Services, Inc. This amendment adjusts budget allocations
within existing line items and increases funding.

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
9.





cwarren
Typewritten Text
10.







    



cwarren
Typewritten Text
11.





































































Agenda Number:  

May 17, 2016

Engineering

Jaci Turner 938-6726

Contract Award for Garbage Collection Services

Award contract for Garbage Collection Services based the lowest bid price and content
included in their full proposal document to Waste Pro of Mississippi, Inc., as explained in the
attached bid tabulation and memorandum regarding the proposal and selection process.
Authorize the City Manager to execute the contract.

✔

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
12.







    



Agenda Number:  

05-17-2016

Community and Economic Development

Jen Dearman 228-938-6651

Central Business District Revision - Conceptual Design

Discuss possible revisions to the Central Business District including possible expansion and
tiered benefits.

cwarren
Typewritten Text
13.



 = Central Business District Tract 1 

     - Projects eligible for full exemption  

       (up to 80% exemption) 

 = CBD Tract 2 

     - Projects eligible for 65% exemption 

 = CBD Tract 3 

     - Projects eligible for 50% exemption 

Central Business District—2016 Revision  



M
A
R
K
E
T
 
S
T
.

C

S

X

 

R

.

R

.

D

E

N

N

Y

 

A

V

E

.

 

(

H

W

Y

9

0

)

C

S

X

 

R

.

R

.

T

E

L

E

P

H

O

N

E

 

R

D

.

 

(

H

W

Y

 

6

1

3

)

DENNY AVE. (HWY90)

INGALLS AVE.

PARSLEY AVE.

1
4
T
H

 
S
T
.

C
H

I
C
O

 
S
T
.

O

L

D

 
M

O

B

I

L

 
H

W

Y

.

M

A

G

N

O

L

I

A

 

S

T

.

C
E
D

A
R
 
S
T
.

CITY LIMIT LINE

CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT

LEGEND

SCALE: 1" = 

0

1000'

2000'1000'

S
C

A
LE

S
 A

C
C

O
R

D
IN

G
LY

.

Rev. No.

SHEET OF

B
A

R
 IS

 O
N

E
 IN

C
H

 O
N

TH
IS

 S
H

E
E

T,
A

D
JU

S
T

O
R

IG
IN

A
L 

D
R

A
W

IN
G

.
IF

 N
O

T 
O

N
E

 IN
C

H
 O

N

V
E

R
IF

Y
 S

C
A

LE
S

0
1"

E
-
m

a
i
l
:
 
c
o
m

p
t
o
n
@

c
o
m

p
t
o
n
e
n
g
i
n
e
e
r
i
n
g
.
c
o
m

P
h
o
n
e
:
 
(
2
2
8
)
 
7
6
2
-
3
9
7
0
 
 
F
a
x
:
 
(
2
2
8
)
 
7
6
9
-
9
0
7
9

E
n
g
i
n
e
e
r
i
n
g
,
 
S
u
r
v
e
y
i
n
g
,
 
a
n
d
 
E
n
v
i
r
o
n
m

e
n
t
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

CO
M

PT
ON

 E
NG

IN
EE

RI
NG

, IN
C.

P
a
s
c
a
g
o
u
l
a
,
 
M

i
s
s
i
s
s
i
p
p
i
 
 
3
9
5
6
7

1
7
0
6
 
C
o
n
v
e
n
t
 
A
v
e
n
u
e

A
P
V
D

.
:

C
H

K
.
:

D
S
G

N
.
:

D
A
T
E
:

J
O

B
 
N

O
.
:

S
C
A
L
E
:

D
W

G
.
 
B
Y
:

1

A

1

E
X
H

I
B
I
T

P
D

P

C
E
N

T
R
A
L
 
B
U

S
I
N

E
S
S
 
D

I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
D

E
S
I
G

N
A
T
I
O

N

P
D

P

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r
 
2
0
1
5

2
1
3
-
0
0
8
.
0
2
4

1
"
 
=

 
1
0
0
0
'

C
I
T
Y

 
O

F
 
P

A
S

C
A

G
O

U
L
A

11/23/15 ISSUED FOR REVIEW PDP PDPA

S
:
\
P
a
s
c
a
g
o
u
l
a
\
0
-
P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\
2
0
1
3
\
2
1
3
-
0
0
8
 
C
O

P
 
M

i
s
c
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
\
0
2
4
 
M

i
s
c
 
D

r
a
f
t
i
n
g
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
\
S
u
r
v
e
y
\
D

w
g
s
\
C
B
D

 
D

e
s
i
g
n
a
t
i
o
n
.
d
w

g
,
 
1
1
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
5
 
3
:
0
8
:
0
0
 
P
M

,
 
p
a
u
l
,
 
1
:
2
.
0
1
3
2
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPRIETARY RIGHTS CLAUSE: INFORMATION AND DATA CONTAINED ON THIS DRAWING IS CONFIDENTIAL. IF GIVEN TO AN ENTITY NOT HAVING A CONTRACTUAL RELATIONSHIP WITH THE ENGINEER, THE INFORMATION SHALL NOT BE USED WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN PERMISSION. THIS LEGEND SHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
APVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
APVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
APVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BE MARKED ON ANY REPRODUCTIONS HEREOF IN WHOLE OR IN PART: COMPTON ENGINEERING, INC.  C  COPYRIGHT 2009.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
APVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
APVD

jdearman
Typewritten Text

jdearman
Typewritten Text

jdearman
Typewritten Text
Existing Central Business District 4-5-2016

jdearman
Typewritten Text

jdearman
Typewritten Text

jdearman
Typewritten Text

jdearman
Typewritten Text

jdearman
Typewritten Text

jdearman
Typewritten Text

jdearman
Typewritten Text

jdearman
Typewritten Text



    



Agenda Number:  

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
14.



Page 1 of 5 
 

Pascagoula Historic Railroad Depot Restoration Overview and  
Southern Rail Commission Mission 
 

A passenger rail station has served as a gateway to the City 
of Pascagoula for the majority of the past 140 years. The 
City grew to be a coastal resort area as well as an industrial 
and port community. In 1870, the Scranton Depot was 
constructed. The current Pascagoula Historic Depot (the 
Depot) was constructed for the Louisville and Nashville 
Railroad in 1904 replacing the 1870 structure. The City of 
Pascagoula is planning for the restored passenger rail 
service along the High Speed Rail (HSR) corridor. The 
City envisions a bustling economic hub with the return of 
Amtrak passenger rail. There are many community assets 
that increase economic opportunity within a      half-mile  
from the Depot including county and city services, historic 
districts, parks, retail shopping, restaurants, and a small 

business incubator.  Improvements to the Depot are necessary before it can function as an Amtrak Station 
once again.  
 
The restoration of the Depot as a station for the HSR corridor aligns with the Southern Rail Commission’s 
(SRC) mission in two ways. First, the project will ensure the Depot is a safe and reliable passenger rail 
station that will facilitate efficient movement of people which enhances the economic vitality of 
Pascagoula’s historic downtown. Second, the Depot will become an operational passenger rail station. This 
will provide an alternative transportation choice to those who would like to visit Pascagoula as well as 
residents who would like to visit other stops along the corridor.  
 
Criteria 1 and 2:  Applicant Eligibility 
The City of Pascagoula is a municipality in Mississippi located along the proposed Gulf Coast High Speed 
Rail.  
 
Criteria 3: Project Manager, Staff, and Consultant Roles 
Jen Dearman, Community and Economic Development Director, will serve as the project manager. Ms. 
Dearman has successfully provided oversite of federal grant programs listed below in Criteria 4. She has 
managed multiple consulting contracts in the administration of the grant programs. Additional City staff 
will be dedicated to the administration of the grant including the Grants Administrator and Grants 
Accountant. It is the City’s intent to hire an engineering firm as a consultant to design the project, oversee 
the bidding process, and provide construction inspection.  
 
Criteria 4: Federal Grant Funding Requirements Experience 
Pascagoula’s Community and Economic Development Department has successfully administered over $40 
million dollars in grant funding over the past ten years. For the record of financial stability, please find the 
link to the City’s most recent audit filed with the Mississippi Office of the State Auditor 
http://www.osa.ms.gov/documents/municipalities/2014/14mPascagoula-cpa.pdf. 
 
Federally Funded Grant programs include, but are not limited to: 

 The U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
o Community Development Block Grant Program 
o Economic Development Initiative 

 
 

1956 



Page 2 of 5 
 

 
 The Environmental Protection Agency 

o Brownfields Assessment Grant Program  
o Special Purposes Appropriations Projects 

 Federal Emergency Management Agency 
o Assistance to Firefighters Grant Program 

 
Federal funding administered through state agencies include, but are not limited to:  

 Mississippi Department of Transportation 
o Surface Transportation Program; Mississippi Department of Transportation  
o Safe Routes to Schools Program 

 Mississippi Department of Archives and History  
o Community Heritage Preservation Grant 

  Mississippi Department of Wildlife Fisheries and Parks  
o Recreational Trails Program 

  Mississippi Department of Environmental Quality  
o National Resource Damage Assessment 

 
Criteria 5: The Project Defined 

Criteria 5 A: Scope of Work 
The current Depot was constructed in 1904. Improvements are needed to restore the historic 
structure, ensure safe access for passengers, and increase connectivity to maximize economic 
opportunity.  J.O. Collins Construction and Neel-Schaffer Engineering Solutions provided a 
courtesy quote for the purpose of this application.  
 
A comprehensive design, which could be 
broken into phases if necessary, is 
imperative to the Project. Ideally, the City 
will be awarded funding for the entire scope 
of work; however, it is understood that 
funding under this notice is limited. The City 
would like to award a professional services 
contract to design the Depot restoration to be 
a viable Amtrak passenger station. Should 
the Commission not fund this request in its 
entirety, the project can be easily segmented 
into phases to apply for additional funding.  
 
 
The City envisions the restored Depot to be welcoming and easy to use for all passengers including 
those with disabilities. Improvements are needed to bring the Depot into ADA compliance. 

 Parking - The parking area is separated into the east and west parking lots with a total of 
thirty-four parking spaces of which two are accessible for persons with disabilities. 

o Four inches of asphalt will be installed.  
o Striping, signage and the addition of van accessible spaces will improve parking 

spaces.  
 Walking Surfaces and Accessible Routes 

o With a current slope exceeding 1:12 ratio with a quarter inch level change at the 
top of the ramp, the project includes replacing the eastern parking lot access ramp. 

1963 



Page 3 of 5 
 

o The doors and doorways lack accessible hardware and a clear thirty-two inch 
width. The thresholds for the exterior doors exceed the quarter inch height 
threshold. 

 Restrooms - There are currently two restrooms. The City included cost for installing a 
total of four ADA compliant single stall restrooms. 

 Platform – Based on Amtrak feedback, the City included the cost of an eighteen foot wide 
accessible platform that extends from Frederic Street to Magnolia Avenue. 

 
At over 100 years old, the largest undertaking for the Depot is restoration. The foundation and the 
roof are the most critical repairs.  

 Foundation - The foundation and floor require leveling.  
 Roof - The City proposes to replace the original slate roof, adjust the roof bracing, and 

replace insulation. Attempts to patch the slate roof have proven to be insufficient for 
stabilization of the building.  

 
Lead-based paint and asbestos is anticipated to be in the Depot.  

 Inspection - The cost for a lead-based paint and asbestos inspection is included.  
 Abatement - A lead-based paint and asbestos abatement allowance is included. 

 
Other exterior, interior, utility, and mechanical work is required.  

 Exterior Work – Other exterior work includes, but is not limited to, painting, replacing 
light fixtures, painting and glazing windows and shoring walls. 

 Interior Work - Other interior work includes, but is not limited to, painting, refinishing 
wood floors, replace interior light fixtures, replacing dormer rotten wood, glazing and 
painting windows, and adjusting doors.  

 Utility and Mechanical Work - Minor allowances for adjustments to plumbing, electrical, 
and mechanical is included in the budget as this will be necessary once the foundation is 
leveled.   

 
Criteria 5 B: Timeline for Construction – 18 Months Total 
Action Estimated Time 
Award/Agreement October 2016 
Request for Professional Services Qualifications  
and Agreement Award 

November through December 2016 

Design and Bid Package Preparation January through March 2017 
Advertising for Bids and Construction Contract  
Award 

April through June 2017 

Construction July 2017 through March 2018 
 
Criteria 5 C: Relation to High Speed Rail Corridor Passenger Rail Service 
According to the 2015 Amtrak Report for the Southern Rail Commission on Potential Gulf Coast 
Service Restoration Options, Amtrak intends to re-establish rail service along the City of New 
Orleans line to Orlando. Pascagoula is one of the proposed intermediate station stops. The 
eastbound train would depart New Orleans in the late afternoon, Mobile in the evening, Tallahassee 
early the next morning, Jacksonville mid-morning, and arrive into Orlando late morning. 
Additionally, a state-supported single train eastbound in the morning and westbound in the evening 
would run between New Orleans and Mobile with Pascagoula as an intermediate stop. 
 
 
 



Page 4 of 5 
 

Criteria 5 D: Partnerships in Place for Project Success 
The City recently completed the restoration of another historic structure, the Round Island 
Lighthouse. The Project Manager, Jen Dearman, worked diligently with the Mississippi 
Department of Archives and History (MDAH) throughout the process. The Depot is listed on the 
National Register of Historic Places and is designated as a Mississippi Historic Landmark. The 
City works closely with the Jackson County Historical and Genealogical Society as well as the 
Historic Preservation Commission which also an established relationship with MDAH.  
 
Criteria 5 E: Past Efforts of the Project 
The project will build upon past efforts like the City’s historic downtown revitalization. After 

adopting a Complete Streets Policy in 2011, the 
City installed infrastructure that provides a 
walkable and bikeable environment.  The Depot 
is a point of interest both on the Historic 
Pascagoula Bike Trail and the Historic 
Pathway. The Historic Pascagoula Bike Trail is 
a ten mile trail that winds through Pascagoula. 
The Historic Pathway is a ten-foot wide two-
mile long multi-use pathway that connects City 
Parks, Anchor Square, City Services Buildings, 
County Services Buildings, retail shopping, and 
dining all in downtown where the Depot is  
located. Lighthouse Park, the Pascagoula River 
Environmental Trail, and the Round Island 

Lighthouse are all within a half-mile of the Depot.  
 Historic Pascagoula Bike Trail http://cityofpascagoula.com/wp-

content/uploads/2012/06/2012-Bike-Brochure.pdf   
 Historic Pathway http://cityofpascagoula.com/wp-content/uploads/2012/03/Historic-

Pathway-Map-3.pdf  
The City’s main street, Delmas Avenue, had numerous vacant properties just four short years ago. 
Delmas Avenue is located 200 feet south of the Depot. Anchor Square is a successful small business 
incubator located 400 feet to the west of the Depot. Nine business have transitioned out of Anchor 
Square in the past few years and many moved into the vacant properties on Delmas Avenue which 
is now bustling with activity. As a result, other private businesses have begun to reinvest in Delmas 
Avenue, and the existing businesses are thriving.  

 Anchor Square - http://anchorsquare.com/  
 
The Depot is also located just under two-tenths of a mile from the City’s Riverfront Development 
Project. The City invested in a three story parking garage, green space and infrastructure 
improvements along the riverfront. The Riverfront is already a popular site for festivals such as 
Goula Cruise, Free Flowing on the River, and Fiesta de Cyclovia. The Pascagoula Redevelopment 
Authority envisions a mixed-use development along the riverfront with retail shopping, restaurants, 
and condominiums.   

 Pascagoula Riverfront Development - http://pascagoulariverfront.com/  
 Goula Cruise - http://cityofpascagoula.com/archives/11600  
 Free Flowin’ on the Riverfront - https://www.facebook.com/freeflowin.net  
 Fiesta De Cyclovia - https://www.facebook.com/events/285851718278569  

 
Criteria 6: Elected Officials Support Letter (Attachment: 1) 
 

1964 



Page 5 of 5 
 

Criteria 7: Matching Funds and Depot Construction past Three Years 
The 50% matching funds will be cash provided by the City’s general fund. In the past three years, the slate 
roof was patched. Routine maintenance has taken place such as repairs to the restrooms, air conditioning, 
winterizing, doors, electrical, floors, and painting. All of these investments were made by the City.  
 
Criteria 8: Demonstrate Project’s Connectivity to the City’s Comprehensive Vision  
Pascagoula is a great place to live, work, and play.  Small business and City aesthetics and sense of pride 
are two priorities identified in the City’s 2015 
Strategic Plan. The small business priority 
addresses the continued facilitation of an 
environment in which restaurants and retail will 
want to locate in Pascagoula. The City aesthetics 
and sense of pride priority seeks to improve the 
perception and image of Pascagoula as the premier 
destination for family centered entertainment and 
culture through the increased promotion of nature-
based tourism, history and festivals. The restoration 
of the Depot will bring tourists into the City’s 
downtown which will support both of these 
priorities.   

 
 

 Pascagoula Strategic Plan 2015 - http://cityofpascagoula.com/wp-content/uploads/2016/01/City-
of-Pascagoula-Final-External-Report.pdf 

 
Pascagoula Historic Railroad Depot Restoration Funding Options 
The City recognizes that the total funding under this Notice of Funding Availability is limited to $1.45 
million. Funding Option 1 includes design, engineering, and all construction required to reinstate the Depot 
as a Passenger Rail Station. Funding Option 2 includes design, engineering and construction necessary to 
stabilize the Depot. 
 
Funding Option 1 seeks $650,387 from the SRC which will be matched with $650,387 of City funds for 
a total project cost of $1,300,744. This option addresses the work detailed in Criteria 5A. Please see the 
attachment Funding Option 1 Budget for an itemization of estimated costs. (Attachment: 2) 
 
Funding Option 2 seeks $254,543 from the SRC which will be matched with $254,543 of City funds for 
a total project cost of $509,086. If Funding Option 1 is not awarded, the City will need to apply for other 
sources of funding. The Depot restoration design will be a priority. As with similar projects undertaken by 
the City, it has been beneficial to complete historic restoration design and then implement construction in 
phases.  
 
Construction work to stabilize the building is also addressed in Funding Option 2. This work consists of 
repairs to the foundation and flooring as well as slate roof replacement. Utility adjustments will be necessary 
after the foundation is leveled. This option also includes funding for asbestos and lead paint inspection and 
abatement. (Attachment: 3) 
 

Attachments: 
1. Pascagoula City Council Support Letter 
2. Funding Option 1 Budget 
3. Funding Option 2 Budget 
 

Photos included in the application are courtesy of Jerome Lachaussee. 

1958 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
May 17, 2017 
 
Project Review Committee 
Southern Rail Commission 
VIA Email 
 
Re: Notice of Funding Availability 
Passenger Rail Station and Surrounding Area Planning and Construction 
 
 
Dear Committee: 
 
The Pascagoula City Council fully supports the Passenger Rail Station and Surrounding Area 
Planning and Construction application to the Southern Rail Commission. The restoration of 
the Historic Pascagoula Railroad Depot (Depot) for use as passenger rail station in the 
revitalization of the High Speed Rail (HSR) corridor, will be of benefit to both the City as 
well as the proposed extension of the City of New Orleans route. 
 
Pascagoula has so many fantastic things to offer. It will be a premier stop along the HSR 
corridor. The City offers both nature-based and historic tourism attractions within a half-mile 
of the Depot. The Depot is situated in the middle of Pascagoula’s downtown area which has 
boutiques, restaurants, and art galleries. The Pascagoula Redevelopment Authority is very 
close to moving forward with a developer on the Pascagoula Riverfront Development for a 
mixed-use retail, restaurant, office space, and residential development. Additionally, 
Pascagoula is home to the largest industrial employer in the State of Mississippi, Ingalls Ship 
Building, as well as the Pascagoula Chevron Refinery. 
 
The Council unanimously supports the restoration of the Depot. Council members include 
Brenda Simkins, Councilwoman At-Large; Marvin Pickett, Sr., Ward 1; Freddy Jackson, 
Ward 2; David Tadlock, Ward 3; Burt Hill, Ward 4; and Scott Tipton, Ward 5. Your 
consideration of this application is appreciated. Please contact me if I may assist with any 
questions (228) 938-6614. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Harry J. Blevins, 
Mayor 

HARRY J. BLEVINS 
 MAYOR  

 
 

JOSEPH R. HUFFMAN 
 CITY MANAGER 

 
 

EDDIE C. WILLIAMS 
 CITY ATTORNEY 

CITY COUNCIL    
 

MARVIN PICKETT, SR. councilman, Ward 1 
FREDDY JACKSON          Councilman, Ward 2 
DAVID TADLOCK              Councilman, Ward 3 
BURT HILL                             Councilman, Ward 4 
SCOTT TIPTON                     Councilman, Ward 5 
BRENDA H. SIMKINS        Councilwoman at Large 

 
 

603 WATTS AVE. • P.O. DRAWER 908 
PASCAGOULA, MS 39568-0908 • TELEPHONE 228-938-6605   

FAX 228-372-6851   
 







    



Agenda Number:  

May 17, 2016

Finance

Bobby Parker 938-6716

Budget amendment in the Community Development Fund for the task order for 
the EPA Brownfields Grant. BA 16.14.

Council approval of the attached budget amendment.

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
15.



City of Pascagoula
Budget Amendment # 16.14

May 17, 2016

Current Budget Amended
Budget Amendment Budget

Community Development Fund

Expenditures:
Community Development:

Other Services & Charges:
Program Outlay & Expense 434,779          26,217 460,995

Total Expenditures 434,779          26,217 460,995

Net Change in Fund Balance (26,217)           

To amend budget to provide expenditure authority for the task
order approved by Council on May 3, 2016 for the EPA - Brownfields 
Assessment and Cleanup Grant project.



Agenda Number:  

May 17, 2016

Finance

Bobby Parker 938-6716

Budget amendment in the General Fund for the Beautification Department for 
the 2016 Urban Youth Grant. BA 16.15.

Council approval of the attached budget amendment.

✔✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
16.



City of Pascagoula
Budget Amendment # 16.15

May 17, 2016

Current Budget Amended
Budget Amendment Budget

General Fund

Revenues:
Grants:

2016 MDOT Urban Youth Grant -                  35,000 35,000

Total Revenues -                  35,000 35,000

Expenditures:
Beautification:

Personal Services:
2016 Urban Youth Temp Help -                  14,400 14,400
2016 Urban Youth Social Security -                  891 891
2016 Urban Youth Medicare -                  209 209
2016 Urban Youth General -                  1,500 1,500

Supplies:
Tree Planting - 2016 Urban Youth -                  17,350 17,350

Other Services & Charges:
2016 Urban Youth Training - Other -                  650 650

Total Expenditures -                  35,000 35,000

Net Change in Fund Balance -                  

To amend budget to provide expenditure authority for
the 2016 MDOT Urban Youth Corps Grant and the related
grant revenue approved by the Council on May 3, 2016.



Agenda Number:  

May 17, 2016

Finance

Bobby Parker 938-6716

Budget amendment in the General Fund for Police training. BA 16.16.

Council approval of the attached budget amendment.

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
17.



City of Pascagoula
Budget Amendment # 16.16

May 17, 2016

Current Budget Amended
Budget Amendment Budget

General Fund

Expenditures:
Police Administration

Supplies:
Gas & Oil 217,600          (20,000) 197,600

Police Training:
Other Services & Charges:

Training - Other 3,750              20,000 23,750

Total Expenditures 221,350          -                  221,350

Net Change in Fund Balance -
General Fund -                  

To amend budget to provide expenditure authority
to fund training costs reimbursable by the State,
who, however, has been extremely slow in turning
around those requests.



Agenda Number:  

May 17, 2016

Finance

Bobby Parker 938-6716

Budget amendment in the General/Utility Funds for the Utility Partners Contract 
Budget Reallocation. BA 16.17A & 16.17B.

Council approval of the attached budget amendment.

✔✔✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
18.



City of Pascagoula
Budget Amendment # 16.17A

May 17, 2016

Current Budget Amended
Budget Amendment Budget

General Fund

Expenditures:
Public Works Administration:

Other Services & Charges:
Public Works Contract 215,149          (6,371)             208,778

Streets:
Other Services & Charges:

Public Works Contract 860,595          107,059          967,654

Property Maintenance:
Other Services & Charges:

Public Works Contract 537,872          (183,754)         354,118

Beautification:
Other Services & Charges:

Public Works Contract 286,865          (168,827)         118,039

Total Expenditures 1,900,481       (251,893)         1,648,588

Net Change in Fund Balance -
General Fund 251,893          

Utility Fund

Expenditures:
Utility Administration:

Other Services & Charges:
Public Works Contract 68,362             167,413          235,775

Water Operation & Maintenance:
Other Services & Charges:

Public Works Contract 645,447          183,802          829,249

Sewer Operation & Maintenance:
Other Services & Charges:

Public Works Contract 394,440          (53,061)           341,379

Gas Operation & Maintenance:
Other Services & Charges:

Public Works Contract 546,098          (70,756)           475,342

Total Expenditures 1,654,347       227,398          1,881,745

Net Change in Fund Balance -
Utility Fund (227,398)         

Solid Waste Management Fund

Expenditures:
Solid Waste Management Fund:

Other Services & Charges:
Public Works Contract -                  17,715             17,715

Total Expenditures -                  17,715             17,715

Net Change in Fund Balance -
Solid Waste Management Fund (17,715)           

Net Overall Change in Fund Balances -
All City Funds (17A) 6,780               

To amend budget to provide expenditure authority for 
the Utility Partners contract by reallocation of the budget 
breakdown between departments.



City of Pascagoula
Budget Amendment # 16.17B

May 17, 2016

Current Budget Amended
Budget Amendment Budget

General Fund

Expenditures:
Beautification:

Personal Services:
Salaries & Wages 74,255            26,000 100,255
Health Insurance 21,400            13,375 34,775
Retirement 11,996            4,095 16,091
Social Security 4,722              1,612 6,334
Medicare 1,104              377 1,481

Total Expenditures 113,477          45,459            158,936

Net Change in Fund Balance -
General Fund (17B) (45,459)           

Net Overall Change in Fund Balances -
All City Funds (17B) (45,459)           

 
Net Overall Change in Fund Balances -

All City Funds (Combined 17A & 17B) (38,679)           

To amend budget to provide expenditure authority for the
cost of three laborers for the Beautification Department 
as part of the adjustment to the Utilities Partners contract.



    



Agenda Number:  

5/17/2016

Finance

Bobby Parker 938-6716

Consideration of the proposals for bank depository for the years 2016-2017. 

Council action on depository proposals for the years 2016-2017. 

cwarren
Typewritten Text
19.



    



cwarren
Typewritten Text
20.





Agenda Number:  

May 17, 2016

Finance

Bobby Parker 938-6716

Claims Docket for May 17, 2016

Approve Order for Docket of Claims

✔✔✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
21.

cwarren
Typewritten Text



 
ORDER 

 

WHEREAS, the attached docket of claims for the period of April 29, 2016, through  

May 13, 2016,  has been presented to the City Council for allowance and approval; 

WHEREAS, the below claim numbers 04-08-01, 04-22-02, and 04-03 have also been 

presented to the City Council for allowance and approval: 

April 8, 2016                                            Claim # 04-08-01 

 

010   General Fund                  $ 477,379.91 

400   Pascagoula Utilities            21,562.18 

Total                 $    498,942.09 

 

 

April 22, 2016                                                                      Claim 04-22-02 

    

010   General Fund                 $   465,670.23 

400   Pascagoula Utilities                       22,547.83 

Total               $      488,218.06    

 

 

 

 Miscellaneous Claim         Claim #04-03 

  

  1000            City Share  FICA                                           $       47,601.29 
  1100            City Share  Medicare                                              11,132.62 
                        7000            City Share PERS                                                   124,699.08 
                                                                     Total                                      $     183,432.99 
 
               WHEREAS, it appears that all of said claims are proper and should be allowed; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED that all claims shown on said dockets are hereby 
allowed and approved for payment. 



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 5/12/2016
TIME: 10:18:53AM

PAGE: 1
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 051716

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #

ABSOLUTE PROTECTION INC
40067275 - 562880 16000117 $190.00MONTHLY MONITORING/WATER PLANT92519

VENDOR TOTAL: $190.00

ACCURATE CONTROL EQUIPMENT INC
40065275 - 562095 16002559 $1,549.115/16-8/16 QTRLY LEASE/FOLDER/I92727

VENDOR TOTAL: $1,549.11

ACTION PRINTING CENTER INC
01020070 - 550000 16002288 $15.00BUSINESS CARDS/J TURNER92520

01010075 - 559000 16002110 $41.00BUSINESS CARDS/M BERNARD92521

01030175 - 567100 16002277 $162.63CRUISIN' POSTCARDS92523 14005
01030175 - 567100 16002397 $130.10CRUISIN' THE COAST POSTCARD RE92525 14005
01018075 - 559000 16002247 $15.00BUSINESS CARD/M THOMAS92619

40065275 - 559000 16002035 $353.04DOOR HANGERS(BLANK)92524

VENDOR TOTAL: $716.77

AD2
01007075 - 558500 16000122 $59.10FY16 EMAIL MARKETING92527

VENDOR TOTAL: $59.10

AIRGAS USA LLC
01020170 - 552530 16002437 $28.47CYLINDER RENTALS/ST DEPT92532

01024070 - 552530 16002437 $34.66CYLINDER RENTALS/PROP MAINT92534

01024070 - 552530 16002437 $16.09CYLINDER RENTALS/PROP MAINT92535

01020170 - 552530 16002437 $28.47CYLINDER RENTALS/ST DEPT92541

01024070 - 552530 16002437 $34.66CYLINDER RENTALS/PROP MAINT92542

01024070 - 552530 16002437 $16.09CYLINDER RENTALS/PROP MAINT92544

40067470 - 552530 16002437 $21.79CYLINDER RENTALS/ GAS DEPT92528

40067470 - 552530 16002437 $211.67CYLINDER RENTALS/ GAS DEPT92530

40067270 - 552530 16002437 $22.28CYLINDER RENTALS/WATER92531

40067470 - 552530 16002437 $22.61CYLINDER RENTALS/GAS DEPT92537

40067470 - 552530 16002437 $229.38CYLINDER RENTALS/GAS DEPT92538

40067270 - 552530 16002437 $22.28CYLINDER RENTALS/WATER DEPT92539

VENDOR TOTAL: $688.45

BRYAN ALFORD
01010075 - 557000 16002468 $123.00PER DIEM/K9 DECOY TRAINING92546

VENDOR TOTAL: $123.00

ALLENS HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING
40067270 - 552810 16002249 $1,488.00GUTTERS/BAYOU CASSOTTE WELL92618

VENDOR TOTAL: $1,488.00

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 5/12/2016
TIME: 10:18:53AM

PAGE: 2
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 051716

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #

AMAZON COM
01030070 - 551900 16002149 $13.61SHELVING UNIT92551

01030070 - 551900 16002149 $241.84SHELVING UNIT92552

01030070 - 551900 16002149 $13.60SHELVING UNIT92553

01030070 - 551900 16002149 $20.90SHELVING UNIT92554

01008070 - 550100 16001839 $325.97COMPUTER ACCESSORIES92615

01008070 - 550100 16001839 $119.85COMPUTER ACCESSORIES92616

01008070 - 550100 16001839 $145.96COMPUTER ACCESSORIES92617

01040470 - 551900 16001851 $36.23MISC SUPPLIES92645

01005570 - 550000 16001851 $5.98MISC SUPPLIES92646

01005570 - 551900 16001851 $34.7092646

01007070 - 550000 16001851 $55.2192646

01008070 - 551900 16001851 $61.8092646

01030170 - 550000 16001851 $29.9192646

01040470 - 551900 16001851 $41.3792646

01008070 - 551900 16001851 $41.56MISC SUPPLIES92647

40065270 - 550000 16001851 $19.95MISC SUPPLIES92646

VENDOR TOTAL: $1,208.44

APPLEWHITE RECYCLING SYSTEM LLC
48068575 - 561150 16002550 $1,395.004/16 WASTE DISPOSAL92696

VENDOR TOTAL: $1,395.00

BELL AUTO PARTS
01016570 - 552020 16002492 $470.80MISC EQUIP PARTS/FIRE DEPT92622

01020175 - 562600 16002089 $544.00MISC AUTO SUPPLIES92648

01020170 - 552020 16002088 $534.60EQUIP PARTS/ST DEPT92649

01020170 - 552000 16002087 $387.93AUTO PARTS/ST DEPT92650

01024070 - 551900 16002117 $89.50MISC SUPPLIES/MECHANIC SHOP92651

40067275 - 562600 16002484 $14.65TRAILER BALL/W-1792621

VENDOR TOTAL: $2,041.48

BLOSSMAN GAS INC
01024070 - 551900 16002366 $48.00PROPANE / FORKLIFT92555

VENDOR TOTAL: $48.00

BOTTER HONDA
01010075 - 562600 16002503 $87.25MOTORCYCLE MAINT/#14992728

01010075 - 562610 16002503 $121.20AUTO MAINT92729

VENDOR TOTAL: $208.45

BRENDA KITCHENS
01030175 - 562900 16001202 $573.21BUFFETT BRIDGE PAINTING92662

VENDOR TOTAL: $573.21

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 5/12/2016
TIME: 10:18:53AM

PAGE: 3
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 051716

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #

CAPITOL RESOURCES LLC
40065575 - 555900 16002501 $2,500.004/20-5/19/16 PROFESSIONAL SVC92624

VENDOR TOTAL: $2,500.00

CATHOLIC SOCIAL & COMMUNITY SERVICES, IN
10041075 - 568440 16002558 $3,468.14REIMBURSEMENT/PUBLIC SVC/APPRO92763 71606

VENDOR TOTAL: $3,468.14

CDW-GOVERNMENT INC
01010070 - 551900 16002015 $135.24PATROL CAR VIDEO ARCHIVES92760

01010070 - 551900 16002015 $71.24PATROL CAR VIDEO ARCHIVES92762

01008080 - 578700 16002103 $1,510.00HR DOCUMENT SCANNER92770

01008070 - 550100 16002103 $20.90HR DOCUMENT SCANNER92772

VENDOR TOTAL: $1,737.38

CELLULAR SOUTH
01008075 - 556020 16002546 $2,888.764/16 CELL PHONE SVC92693

01010575 - 556040 16002546 $1,399.6592693

VENDOR TOTAL: $4,288.41

CENTRAL PIPE SUPPLY INC
01020175 - 562400 16001552 $2,437.35DRAIN BASINS/STOCK92556

40067270 - 552800 16001719 $1,160.00METERS/STOCK92557

40067270 - 552800 16001719 $1,160.00METERS/STOCK92558

40067270 - 552800 16001719 $580.00METERS/STOCK92559

40067270 - 552800 16002079 $425.00COMPOUND METER/1404 BELAIR92560

40067270 - 552800 16002079 $1,475.00COMPOUND METER/1404 BELAIR92562

40067270 - 552800 16002079 $-850.00COMPOUND METER/1404 BELAIR92563

40067270 - 552800 16001982 $9.002" METER PARTS/STOCK92565

40067270 - 552800 16001982 $3.002" METER PARTS/STOCK92567

40067270 - 552800 16001982 $42.002" METER PARTS/STOCK92568

VENDOR TOTAL: $6,441.35

CHANNING BETE COMPANY INC
01007070 - 550410 16002278 $492.14CPR DVD/MANUAL/WORKBOOKS92623

VENDOR TOTAL: $492.14

CITY ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO
01030170 - 552200 16002108 $52.25ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES92652

01030170 - 552200 16002108 $115.00ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES92653

01030170 - 552200 16002108 $79.18ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES92654

01030170 - 552200 16002108 $172.26ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES92655

01030170 - 552200 16002108 $22.84ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES92656

40067275 - 562880 16002427 $83.37GATE FITTINGS /COMMUNY PLANT92737

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 5/12/2016
TIME: 10:18:53AM

PAGE: 4
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 051716

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #
VENDOR TOTAL: $524.90

CITY OF MOSS POINT
48068575 - 562610 16002461 $23.002/19-3/20/16 WATER BILL/TS92625

VENDOR TOTAL: $23.00

COMPTON ENGINEERING P A
01020180 - 578000 16002440 $8,127.5014TH STREET BRIDGE APPROACH92571

40065065 - 542000 16002428 $234.00MISCELLANEOUS DRAFTING SERVICE92697

VENDOR TOTAL: $8,361.50

TINA COPPAGE
01007075 - 557700 16002549 $1,668.80TUITION REIMBURSEMENT92766

VENDOR TOTAL: $1,668.80

DADE PAPER CO
01030070 - 551420 16002375 $149.96JANITORIAL SUPPLIES92573

01016770 - 551420 16002364 $234.77JANITORIAL SUPPLIES92657

VENDOR TOTAL: $384.73

NIKKE DAUTERMAN
01008075 - 557000 16002400 $204.00PER DIEM/TYLER TECH CONF92460

VENDOR TOTAL: $204.00

DECCO INC
40067275 - 562880 16001561 $4,473.50SVC OXYGEN GENERATORS/WATER PL92658

VENDOR TOTAL: $4,473.50

DELTA SANITATION LLC
48068575 - 561400 16002463 $1,510.125/16 FRONTLOAD SVC92575

VENDOR TOTAL: $1,510.12

DELTA WORLD TIRE
40067370 - 552100 16002180 $83.63TIRE/#1501292581

40067370 - 552100 16002189 $586.07TIRES/S-1692582

VENDOR TOTAL: $669.70

DELTACOM
01009975 - 556040 16002465 $1,797.144/16 PHONE SVC92577

01009975 - 556040 16002465 $603.894/16 PHONE SVC92579

VENDOR TOTAL: $2,401.03

ECO-SYSTEMS, INC
01019075 - 555900 14003544 $2,550.00STORMWATER RECOVERAGE92620

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 5/12/2016
TIME: 10:18:53AM

PAGE: 5
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 051716

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #
VENDOR TOTAL: $2,550.00

EMBASSY SUITE JACKSON
01006075 - 557000 16002517 $199.00LODGING/E WILLIAMS92626

VENDOR TOTAL: $199.00

EMPIRE TRUCK SALES, LLC
01020175 - 562600 16001799 $2,299.41OIL VALVE REPAIRS/ST-4592738

VENDOR TOTAL: $2,299.41

ESTABROOK MOTOR CO INC
01010075 - 562600 16002534 $286.01AUTO MAINT/#1457092774

VENDOR TOTAL: $286.01

EXPRESS EMPLOYMENT PROFESSIONALS
01016065 - 540200 16002193 $400.00BUYOUT TEMP SVC/D JONES92627

01005065 - 540000 16002459 $483.20TEMP SVC/M STRICKLIN92628

01005065 - 540000 16002459 $483.20TEMP SVC/M STRICKLIN92629

01016065 - 540500 16002459 $447.04TEMP SVC/D JONES92630

01016065 - 540500 16002459 $509.91TEMP SVC/D JONES92631

01016065 - 540500 16002459 $447.04TEMP SVC/D JONES92632

01005065 - 540000 16002459 $362.79TEMP SVC/D JONES92633

01016065 - 540500 16002459 $196.0192633

VENDOR TOTAL: $3,329.19

FUELMAN OF MS
01010070 - 551300 16002526 $2,258.224/25-5/1/16 FUEL USAGE92634

01016070 - 551300 16002526 $102.0192634

01016170 - 551300 16002526 $188.0992634

01018070 - 551300 16002526 $41.4592634

01020170 - 551300 16002526 $473.0292634

01024070 - 551300 16002526 $38.1992634

01024170 - 551300 16002526 $94.2792634

01025070 - 551300 16002526 $33.9092634

01030070 - 551300 16002526 $85.1292634

01030170 - 551300 16002526 $477.8192634

01040470 - 551900 16002526 $44.1692634

40067170 - 551300 16002526 $102.234/25-5/1/16 FUEL USAGE92634

40067270 - 551300 16002526 $359.4892634

40067370 - 551300 16002526 $104.3492634

40067470 - 551300 16002526 $266.7492634

VENDOR TOTAL: $4,669.03

GEIGER
01040475 - 558900 16001917 $165.00CENTURY HOME PLAQUES92635

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 5/12/2016
TIME: 10:18:53AM

PAGE: 6
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 051716

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #
10041075 - 568440 16001917 $3,218.94CENTURY HOME PLAQUES92635 16004

VENDOR TOTAL: $3,383.94

DAN GOLDER
01024170 - 552310 16002406 $891.00IRRIGATION REPAIRS92584

01024170 - 552310 16002406 $380.00IRRIGATION REPAIRS92585

VENDOR TOTAL: $1,271.00

GRAHAM CONSTRUCTION COMPANY INC
40067470 - 552840 16002213 $3,600.00BORE /3505 GAUTIER VANCLEAVE92587

VENDOR TOTAL: $3,600.00

PATRICE P GREEN
01030175 - 568950 16002480 $266.25DO BETTER DIVAS INSTRUCTOR92636

01030175 - 568950 16002566 $292.50DO BETTER DIVAS INSTRUCTOR92726

VENDOR TOTAL: $558.75

GULF SALES & SUPPLY INC
01030170 - 552600 16002417 $59.00TAPE MEASURES92588

01020170 - 552500 16002090 $285.23CONSTRUCTION MATERIAL/ST DEPT92740

01020170 - 552500 16002090 $241.98CONSTRUCTION MATERIAL/ST DEPT92744

01020170 - 552500 16002090 $140.78CONSTRUCTION MATERIAL/ST DEPT92745

40067470 - 551900 16001293 $251.31TOOLS/PAINT SUPPLIES/STOCK92590

40067470 - 552840 16001293 $8.99TOOLS/PAINT SUPPLIES/STOCK92591

40067470 - 552840 16001293 $87.20TOOLS/PAINT SUPPLIES/STOCK92592

40067470 - 551900 16001293 $4.69TOOLS/PAINT SUPPLIES/STOCK92594

40067470 - 552840 16001293 $123.4192594

40067370 - 552860 16001653 $936.00WATER STOP/STOCK92596

40067370 - 552860 16001653 $36.00WATER STOP/STOCK92597

VENDOR TOTAL: $2,174.59

HAYGOODS INDUSTRIAL ENGRAVERS
01000175 - 568990 16002418 $30.00NAME PLATE/J HIGGINBOTHAM92659

01002070 - 550000 16002418 $12.00DOOR SIGN/PUBLIC RELATIONS OFF92660

VENDOR TOTAL: $42.00

HENZE ENTERPRISES
01030170 - 552600 16002320 $270.00AL RED CLAY92599

01030170 - 552600 16002415 $270.00AL RED CLAY92637

VENDOR TOTAL: $540.00

JACKSON COUNTY CHANCERY CLERK
01006075 - 555400 16002522 $12.00DEED/EASEMENTS RECORDED92638

01006075 - 555400 16002522 $12.00DEED/EASEMENTS RECORDED92639

01006075 - 555400 16002522 $12.00DEED/EASEMENTS RECORDED92640

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 5/12/2016
TIME: 10:18:53AM

PAGE: 7
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 051716

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #
VENDOR TOTAL: $36.00

JET CONSTRUCTION, INC
01020170 - 552500 16001944 $4,900.00TOPSOIL/STOCK92600

VENDOR TOTAL: $4,900.00

K & R SERVICES
01030075 - 562900 16002477 $457.00BATTERY/LABOR/SR CTR92642

01030075 - 562900 16002478 $487.76GENERATOR REPAIR/SVC/SR CTR92643

VENDOR TOTAL: $944.76

KARSYN
01010070 - 551500 16002243 $514.74UNIFORMS/PD92661

01010070 - 551500 16002305 $63.00UNIFORM/PD92776

VENDOR TOTAL: $577.74

KATHY'S FRAME WORKS
01007080 - 578700 16002351 $1,404.02FRAMED PICTURES/CITY HALL92641

VENDOR TOTAL: $1,404.02

L & L INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY INC
40067275 - 562880 16002269 $321.11TEMPERATURE ELEMENTS/STOCK92663

VENDOR TOTAL: $321.11

LENNY'S SUB SHOP
04215075 - 568100 16002532 $179.85COAST NARCOTICS TASK FORCE MEE92495

VENDOR TOTAL: $179.85

LEXIS NEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS
04215075 - 568100 16002557 $179.67FEES/SMMET92779

VENDOR TOTAL: $179.67

LOCKARD & WILLIAMS INSUR SERV PA
50050075 - 568011 $42.242/16 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ADMIN F92602

50050075 - 568011 $61.444/16 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ADMIN F92605

50050075 - 568010 $126,311.664/26-5/10/16 CLAIMS RUN92614

VENDOR TOTAL: $126,415.34

LOWES HOME CENTERS INC
01030170 - 553000 16002230 $189.92SMALL TOOLS92666

01030170 - 552600 16002107 $28.44FIELD AND COURT SUPPLIES92667

01016770 - 552200 16001955 $5.26BUILDING MATERIALS92668

01016770 - 552200 16001955 $72.97BUILDING MATERIALS92669

01016770 - 552200 16001955 $22.56BUILDING MATERIALS92670

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 5/12/2016
TIME: 10:18:53AM

PAGE: 8
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 051716

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #
01016770 - 552200 16001955 $57.66BUILDING MATERIALS92671

01016770 - 552200 16001955 $127.16BUILDING MATERIALS92672

01030170 - 552200 16002106 $37.94BUILDING MATERIALS92673

01030170 - 552200 16002106 $66.32BUILDING MATERIALS92674

01030170 - 552200 16002106 $125.15BUILDING MATERIALS92679

01030170 - 552200 16002106 $11.94BUILDING MATERIALS92681

01030170 - 552200 16002106 $32.05BUILDING MATERIALS92683

01030170 - 552200 16002106 $21.60BUILDING MATERIALS92684

01030170 - 552200 16002106 $54.16BUILDING MATERIALS92685

01030170 - 552200 16002106 $14.92BUILDING MATERIALS92686

01030170 - 552200 16002106 $15.35BUILDING MATERIALS92687

01030170 - 552200 16002106 $7.86BUILDING MATERIALS92688

01030170 - 552200 16002106 $21.08BUILDING MATERIALS92689

01030170 - 552200 16002106 $25.60BUILDING MATERIALS92690

01030170 - 553000 16002300 $297.12SMALL TOOLS92691

01020170 - 552500 16002094 $21.76CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS/STOCK92746

01020170 - 552500 16002094 $22.14CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS/STOCK92747

01020170 - 552500 16002094 $8.28CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS/STOCK92748

01020170 - 552500 16002094 $11.86CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS/STOCK92749

01024070 - 552200 16002120 $18.28BUILDING MATERIALS/STOCK92750

01024070 - 552200 16002120 $12.72BUILDING MATERIALS/STOCK92751

01024070 - 552200 16002120 $18.15BUILDING MATERIALS/STOCK92752

01024070 - 552200 16002120 $25.24BUILDING MATERIALS/STOCK92753

01024070 - 552200 16002120 $31.22BUILDING MATERIALS/STOCK92754

01024070 - 552200 16002120 $27.53BUILDING MATERIALS/STOCK92755

01024070 - 552200 16002120 $8.88BUILDING MATERIALS/STOCK92757

01024070 - 552200 16002120 $21.22BUILDING MATERIALS/STOCK92758

01015570 - 552200 16002343 $25.92BUILIDING MATERIALS92777

01010070 - 551900 16002342 $164.97BUILDING SUPPLIES92778

40067370 - 551900 16002048 $267.40PELLET LIME/STOCK92665

VENDOR TOTAL: $1,920.63

LYLE MACHINERY
01020170 - 552020 16002072 $3,702.83REPAIRS/ST-1692606

01020170 - 552020 16002132 $674.28REPLACEMENT CUTTERS/#1433892692

VENDOR TOTAL: $4,377.11

JOHN LYND
01010075 - 557000 16002469 $123.00PER DIEM/K9 DECOY TRAINING92644

VENDOR TOTAL: $123.00

M T DEASON COMPANY INC
40067470 - 552840 16002446 $275.00CALIBRATE PROCESSOR/GAS DEPT92698

VENDOR TOTAL: $275.00

MACLAND ASH DISPOSAL INC

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 5/12/2016
TIME: 10:18:53AM

PAGE: 9
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 051716

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #
48068575 - 561150 16002196 $16.7504/16 WASTE DISPOSAL92675

48068575 - 561150 16002196 $42.7504/16 WASTE DISPOSAL92676

48068575 - 561150 16002196 $159.7504/16 WASTE DISPOSAL92677

48068575 - 561150 16002196 $48.0004/16 WASTE DISPOSAL92678

48068575 - 561150 16002196 $395.5004/16 WASTE DISPOSAL92680

VENDOR TOTAL: $662.75

MADI COOPER ENTERTAINMENT LLC
01030175 - 567100 16002416 $300.00MUSIC/FLAGSHIP FESTIVAL92496

01030175 - 567100 16002416 $1,000.00SOUND EQUIP/FLAGSHIP FESTIVAL92497

VENDOR TOTAL: $1,300.00

MCCAIN UNIFORMS
01010070 - 551500 16002386 $291.00BADGES/POLICE DEPT92593

VENDOR TOTAL: $291.00

MIDSOUTH METER & REGULATOR
40067470 - 552830 16002020 $4,287.04REBUILD METERS (8)/GAS DEPT92498

VENDOR TOTAL: $4,287.04

MS COAST COLISEUM
01030175 - 567000 16002414 $1,944.00FIELD TRIP/SUMMER CAMP92499

VENDOR TOTAL: $1,944.00

MS DEPT OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SVC
01009975 - 556040 16002474 $2,829.1703/16 ETHERNET CIRCUIT92682

04215075 - 568100 16002552 $224.0003/16 NCIC/SMMET92730

VENDOR TOTAL: $3,053.17

MS DEPT OF WILDLIFE, FISHERIES AND PARKS
01010070 - 551900 16002508 $25.20BOAT REGIS/GO DEVILMFG:POLICE92731

01010070 - 551900 16002508 $25.20BOAT REGIS/BRUNSWICK:POLICE92732

VENDOR TOTAL: $50.40

MS EMPLOYMENT SECURITY COMMISSION
51051075 - 568010 16002444 $279.59UNEMPLOYMENT CLAIM QTR 1/201692500

VENDOR TOTAL: $279.59

MS GULF COAST REGIONAL WASTEWATER
40067375 - 561500 16002473 $311,838.0005/16 WASTEWATER TREATMENT92694

VENDOR TOTAL: $311,838.00

MS STATE TAX COMMISSION
01010075 - 562600 16002410 $14.75TAG/UNIT-1457292501

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 5/12/2016
TIME: 10:18:53AM

PAGE: 10
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 051716

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #
01010075 - 562600 16002410 $14.75TAG/UNIT-1457392502

01010075 - 562600 16002410 $14.75TAG/UNIT-1457492503

01010075 - 562600 16002410 $14.75TAG/UNIT-1457692504

01010075 - 562600 16002410 $14.75TAG/UNIT-1457492505

01024175 - 562600 16002525 $12.00TAG/UNIT-1532292695

VENDOR TOTAL: $85.75

MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVICES, INC.
01016570 - 552020 16002255 $391.97HOSE WHIPS/FIRE DEPT92595

VENDOR TOTAL: $391.97

MUNICIPAL GAS AUTHORITY OF MS
40067475 - 574000 16002442 $38,362.4203/16 NATURAL GAS SERVICE92506

VENDOR TOTAL: $38,362.42

JERRY D MYRICK
01030175 - 567100 16002407 $700.00MUSIC/FLAGHSIP FESTIVAL92507

VENDOR TOTAL: $700.00

NATIONAL ANIMAL CONTROL ASSOCIATION
01025070 - 551900 16002466 $35.00ANNUAL DUES/A MUSA92734

VENDOR TOTAL: $35.00

NECAISE LOCKSMITH SERVICE, INC.
01040470 - 552200 16002399 $112.50CHANGE LOCKS/TRAIN DEPOT92508

VENDOR TOTAL: $112.50

NEEL-SCHAFFER INC
10041075 - 568440 16002547 $5,386.36KAYAK LAUNCH/RIVER PARK92780 15005

VENDOR TOTAL: $5,386.36

STEPHEN NEWELL
01008075 - 557000 16002401 $204.00PER DIEM/TYLER TECH CONF92461

VENDOR TOTAL: $204.00

OFFICE DEPOT INC
01004070 - 550000 16002127 $21.51OFFICE SUPPLIES/VARIOUS DEPTS92511

01004070 - 550000 16002127 $43.14OFFICE SUPPLIES/VARIOUS DEPTS92512

01005570 - 551900 16002127 $9.4392512

01016070 - 550000 16002328 $13.49OFFICE SUPPLIES/FIRE DEPT92598

01016070 - 550000 16002328 $43.68OFFICE SUPPLIES/FIRE DEPT92601

40067270 - 552730 16002350 $207.01OFFICE SUPPLIES/WATER DEPT92699

VENDOR TOTAL: $338.26

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 5/12/2016
TIME: 10:18:53AM

PAGE: 11
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 051716

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #

OFFICIAL PAYMENTS CORPORATION
40000045 - 433600 16002476 $12.0003/16 ECHK RETURNS92509

40000045 - 433600 16002475 $95.90CHARGEBACK/K WILLIAMS92510

VENDOR TOTAL: $107.90

OPENGOV INC
01009975 - 555100 16002409 $8,100.0012/15-12/16 SOFTWARE/COMPTRLR92513

VENDOR TOTAL: $8,100.00

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS
40067275 - 562600 16002425 $449.87BRAKE REPAIRS/UNIT W-1592514

40067275 - 562600 16002426 $4.69FUSE/UNIT W-1280892700

VENDOR TOTAL: $454.56

PANDLE INC
01020175 - 562420 16002084 $1,389.5004/16 ASPHALT92603

VENDOR TOTAL: $1,389.50

PASCAGOULA ATHLETIC FOUNDATION
01000175 - 567000 16002518 $1,500.00ADV CITY RESRCES/BANQUET92701

VENDOR TOTAL: $1,500.00

PASCAGOULA CHEERLEADER TEAM
01000175 - 567000 16002533 $120.00ADV CITY RSRCES/CALENDAR92702

VENDOR TOTAL: $120.00

PASCAGOULA GIRLS SOFTBALL
01030175 - 568030 16002529 $627.00OFFICIALS PAY/SOFTBALL92703

VENDOR TOTAL: $627.00

PASCAGOULA SERVICE CENTER
01030175 - 562610 16002412 $30.00TILLER REPAIR DIAGNOSTIC/REC92516

01030175 - 562610 16002515 $56.00REPAIR PUSH VACUUM/REC92704

VENDOR TOTAL: $86.00

PASCAGOULA TIRE AND SERVICE INC
01030075 - 562600 16002458 $504.44TIRES/UNIT PR-3492517

01010070 - 552100 16002537 $47.83AUTO MAINT/UNIT-1486692735

01010075 - 562600 16002537 $33.54AUTO MAINT/UNIT-1423692736

01010075 - 562600 16002537 $33.54AUTO MAINT/UNIT-1206192739

01010075 - 562600 16002537 $60.29AUTO MAINT/UNIT-1453092741

01010075 - 562600 16002537 $37.40AUTO MAINT/UNIT-1452992743

01010075 - 562600 16002537 $33.54AUTO MAINT/UNIT-1248592756

01010070 - 552100 16002537 $194.93AUTO MAINT/UNIT-1414292759

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 5/12/2016
TIME: 10:18:53AM

PAGE: 12
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 051716

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #
01010075 - 562600 16002537 $47.83AUTO MAINT/UNIT-1414292759

01010075 - 562600 16002512 $793.31AUTO REPAIR/UNIT-1292992761

01010075 - 562600 16002512 $59.52AUTO MAINT/UNIT-1487092764

01010075 - 562600 16002512 $47.28AUTO MAINT/UNIT-1470092765

01010075 - 562600 16002512 $33.54AUTO MAINT/UNIT-1414192767

VENDOR TOTAL: $1,926.99

PORTABLE SERVICES INC
01030175 - 563050 16002495 $85.00PORT O LETS/LIGHTHOUSE PARK92705

VENDOR TOTAL: $85.00

PRECISION PRODUCTS INC
01020175 - 562610 16001731 $812.50TRACKHOE BUCKET REPAIR/ST-4692604

40067275 - 562610 16001731 $812.50TRACKHOE BUCKET REPAIR/ST-4692604

40067375 - 562610 16001731 $812.5092604

40067475 - 562610 16001731 $812.5092604

VENDOR TOTAL: $3,250.00

PTS SOLUTIONS INC
01010075 - 562610 16002441 $5,199.2401/16-03/16 SOFTWARE/POLICE92518

01008075 - 562010 16000390 $1,920.0001/16-03/16 SOFTWARE/COURT92522

VENDOR TOTAL: $7,119.24

PUCKETT RENTS
40067375 - 562610 16002308 $826.11EQUIP MAINT/BOBCAT:SEWER DEPT92526

VENDOR TOTAL: $826.11

JERRI RAINEY
40065275 - 555900 16002523 $5,500.00UTILITY BILLING/AUDIT SUPPORT92493

VENDOR TOTAL: $5,500.00

RICHARDSON ATHLETICS, LLC
01030170 - 552600 16001808 $5,616.83WINDSCREENS/VARIOUS PARKS92706

VENDOR TOTAL: $5,616.83

SAFETY SYSTEMS OF BILOXI INC
01016170 - 551900 16002490 $28.00TEST/RECHARGE CO2 CYLINDER92708

VENDOR TOTAL: $28.00

SAINT VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY
40000000 - 220515 16002560 $202.8603/16 PROJECT COPE92707

VENDOR TOTAL: $202.86

DONOVAN SCRUGGS

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 5/12/2016
TIME: 10:18:53AM

PAGE: 13
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 051716

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #
01018075 - 557000 16002524 $825.30TRAVEL REIMB/APA CONF/PHOENIX92709

VENDOR TOTAL: $825.30

SECURE BY DESIGN, INC
01008075 - 562010 16002499 $600.00NINITE SOFTWARE RENEWAL/MIS92710

VENDOR TOTAL: $600.00

SERVICEMASTER ONE CALL
01009075 - 562100 16000347 $8,598.0005/16 JANITORIAL SERVICES92711

VENDOR TOTAL: $8,598.00

PINNACLE PEAK HOLDING CORPORATION
04014880 - 578800 16002349 $3,081.53MOTORCYCLE COMM KITS/POLICE92781

VENDOR TOTAL: $3,081.53

SHRED IT
01015575 - 562900 16002507 $58.58DOCUMENT SHREDDING/POLICE DEPT92769

VENDOR TOTAL: $58.58

SINGING RIVER GLASS LLC
01010075 - 562600 16002435 $70.00RADAR BRACKETS/POLICE DEPT92529

01010075 - 562600 16002554 $150.00WINDOW REPAIR/UNIT-1452792771

VENDOR TOTAL: $220.00

SKILLPATH SEMINARS
01007075 - 557600 16002493 $249.00FMLA COMP SEMINAR/GODWIN92712

01007075 - 557600 16002493 $249.00FMLA COMP SEMINAR/GERMANY92713

VENDOR TOTAL: $498.00

SOCIETY FOR HUMAN RESOURCES MGMT
01007075 - 557600 16002528 $995.00ESSENTIALS OF HR MGMT/R MOORE92714

VENDOR TOTAL: $995.00

SOUTH MS LIVING
01002075 - 558500 16002228 $500.00ADV/BIKE MONTH92715

VENDOR TOTAL: $500.00

SOUTHERN FINANCIAL SYSTEMS INC
01000030 - 432800 16002419 $311.0404/01-04/15 COURT FINE COLLECT92533

VENDOR TOTAL: $311.04

SOUTHERN POTTERY EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES
01030070 - 551401 16002439 $173.13KILN REPAIR PARTS/SR CENTER92716

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 5/12/2016
TIME: 10:18:53AM

PAGE: 14
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 051716

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #
VENDOR TOTAL: $173.13

THE SPECTRUM GROUP INC
40067370 - 552860 16002160 $2,422.70FLOW METER/SEWER DEPT92607

40067275 - 562880 16002273 $966.74FLOW METER REPAIR/WATER DEPT92608

VENDOR TOTAL: $3,389.44

STAR SERVICE INC
01009075 - 562200 16000124 $6,644.0005/16 HVAC MAINT92717

VENDOR TOTAL: $6,644.00

STEWART SNEED HEWES INC
01009975 - 560200 16002362 $175.00PUB OFFICIALS BOND/WILKERSON92536

01009975 - 560200 16002362 $150.00PUB OFFICIALS BOND/W METZGER92540

01009975 - 560200 16002362 $175.00PUB OFFICIALS BOND/S DALE92543

01009975 - 560200 16002362 $150.00PUB OFFICIALS BOND/K WEBB92545

01009975 - 560200 16002362 $150.00PUB OFFICIALS BOND/L GRACE92547

VENDOR TOTAL: $800.00

THE SUN HERALD-GULF PUBLISHING CO
01009975 - 558000 16002361 $63.86NOTICE:RFP/GARBAGE COLLECTION92549

10041075 - 568440 16002389 $10.58NOTICE:2016 ACTION PLAN92561 71607
VENDOR TOTAL: $74.44

SUNSOUTH LLC
01020170 - 553000 16001765 $15.11GEAR PULLER TOOL/UNIT ST-4792609

VENDOR TOTAL: $15.11

TAPPER SECURITY INC
01030075 - 568006 16000109 $10.0005/16 MONITORING/TRAIN DEPOT92564

01030175 - 568006 16000205 $23.0005/16 MONITORING/BEACH PRK92566

01015575 - 568006 16000123 $15.0005/16 MONITORING/FIRING RGE92570

01035575 - 568006 16000110 $15.0005/16 MONITORING/NATURE CTR92572

01030075 - 568006 16000111 $26.0005/16 MONITORING/SR CTR92574

VENDOR TOTAL: $89.00

THE FOCUS GROUP, INC.
01040475 - 558900 16002394 $173.75LOGO DESIGN/ECON DEV92576

VENDOR TOTAL: $173.75

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC
01008075 - 562010 16000392 $939.3305/16 COURT SOFTWARE MAINT92718

01008075 - 562010 16001485 $2,743.5602/16-04/16 TCM MAINT92719

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 5/12/2016
TIME: 10:18:53AM

PAGE: 15
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 051716

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #
VENDOR TOTAL: $3,682.89

UNITED PARCEL SERVICE
01008070 - 550100 16002422 $1.73SHIPPING/MIS92611

01008070 - 550100 16002422 $28.85SHIPPING/MIS92612

VENDOR TOTAL: $30.58

THE UNIVERSITY OF MS
01006075 - 557600 16002514 $275.00EMP LAW SEMINAR/E WILLIAMS92720

VENDOR TOTAL: $275.00

THE UPS STORE
40067475 - 557800 16002131 $63.41SHIPPING/GAS DEPT92610

VENDOR TOTAL: $63.41

URETEK HOLDINGS INC
40067380 - 578400 16002309 $8,241.50MANHOLE INJ SEALING/MURPHY92722

VENDOR TOTAL: $8,241.50

URETEK USA, INC.
01020180 - 578000 16002076 $116,366.2514TH STREET BRIDGE REPAIR92721

VENDOR TOTAL: $116,366.25

VERIZON WIRELESS, INC
04215075 - 568100 16002510 $240.0403/21-04/20 CELL SERV/SMMET92775

VENDOR TOTAL: $240.04

VISA
01002070 - 550200 16002447 $58.95PUB ADMIN STATISTICS/CITY MGR92494

VENDOR TOTAL: $58.95

W A REYNOLDS WHOLESALE CO
40067370 - 551420 16002162 $139.28JANITORIAL SUPPLIES/PUB WORKS92613

VENDOR TOTAL: $139.28

WADE TIRE & WHEEL INC
40067270 - 552120 16002348 $364.00TIRES/UNIT W-2692586

40067370 - 552120 16002348 $364.0092586

40067470 - 552100 16002348 $364.0092586

VENDOR TOTAL: $1,092.00

WALMART COMMUNITY
01016770 - 551420 16002519 $95.34JANITORIAL SUPPLIES/FIRE DEPT92723

** Indicates pre-issue check.



 P . O .  #  ITEM AMOUNT  ITEM DESCRIPTION  ACCOUNT  #

DATE: 5/12/2016
TIME: 10:18:53AM

PAGE: 16
CLAIMS REPORT

WARRANT 051716

 DOC .  #  PROJECT  #
VENDOR TOTAL: $95.34

WAYNE LEES GROCERY & MARKET INC
01030075 - 567000 16002527 $270.65GROC/SR CENTER92725

VENDOR TOTAL: $270.65

WEAVER CONCRETE
01030180 - 578600 16002544 $3,000.00DISC GOLF PADS/I G LEVY PARK92782

VENDOR TOTAL: $3,000.00

WILLIAMS EDDIE
01006075 - 557000 16002520 $41.00PER DIEM/UMLE SEMINAR92724

VENDOR TOTAL: $41.00

ROBIN WOOD
01008075 - 557000 16002402 $204.00PER DIEM/TYLER TECH CONF92462

VENDOR TOTAL: $204.00

$783,104.27

GENERAL FUND
$236,827.10

FORFIETURE & SEIZURE FUND
$3,081.53

S MS METRO ENFORCEMENT TEAM
$823.56

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND
$12,084.02

PASCAGOULA UTILITIES
$400,002.26

SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT FUND
$3,590.87

PASCAGOULA GROUP INSURANCE
$126,415.34

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE FUND
$279.59

$783,104.27GRAND TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL:

** Indicates pre-issue check.


	Agenda 5-17-16
	1.  AIR  Proclamation First Responders
	2-1. AIR - Recognition of PMYC members
	2-2 2016-17 PMYC Members
	3. AIR - Minutes of 5-3-16 meeting
	4. AIR - Fireworks
	5. AIR - Planning Board Conference
	6. AIR -Borries Yazoo Dredging CO2 w attach
	7. AIR - Utility Partners contract extensions
	8. AIR - Library Cooling tower foundation SP Eng w attach
	9. CDBG FY15 PS CSCS – Agmt Amdmt 2 AIR
	CDBG FY15 CSCS  PS Agreement Amd 2 - AIR flat
	CDBG FY15 PS CSCS – Agmt Amdmt 2

	10. AIR - CDBG Admin Consultant Agreement Revised submitted
	11-1. Jag Grant Documents
	11-2. AIR Jag Grant
	12. AIR - Solid Waste RFP Contract Recommendation w attach
	13. AIR - CBD 2016 Revision Concept
	14. SRC PRSSAPC - AIR revised2
	15. AIR FormPLUS - BA 16.14 - CDF - Brownfields task order-1
	16. AIR FormPLUS - BA 16.15 - GF - Beautification - MDOT Urban Youth Grant-2
	17. AIR FormPLUS - BA 16.16 - GF - PD - Training -1
	18. AIR FormPLUS - BA 16.17A_16.17B - GF_UF_SWF - UP-2
	19. AIR FormPLUS - Bank depository for the years 2016-2017 -1
	20.  Evidence Tech
	21-1. AIR - Claims Docket 051716-1
	21-2. agenda claims docket 051716
	21-3. Crystal Reports - CLAIMS REPORT051716



